A001-Questions and Answers.

1--QUESTION

Are the hours for each labor category stated correctly? We note that Schedule B for each year shows a total of 240,658 hours; however, summing the estimated hours for each labor reveals a total of 312,900 – a difference of 72,242 hours per year. 

TYPO--one CLIN 500 hours-total will be 313,400.

2 --QUESTION. SIR paragraph C.2 contains separate definitions of “Task Lead Premium” and “Functional Lead Premium” rate percentages, and SOW paragraph 5.2 also addresses these two rates separately.  SIR Part I-Section B allows entry of only a percentage for the “Functional Lead Premium Rate-FLPR”. Is the “Task Lead Premium” and “Functional Lead Premium” the same percentage (FLPR)? 

There will be a new category added in Section B for the position of the TLPR for all years in Section B.

3.  QUESTION--Please provide clarification on the “Task Supervisor” categories.  Two categories are identified in Section B, Section H.28 (page 36), and Section I (page 41).  In these sections, the Supervisor I and II are labeled 51.0 and 52.0 and equated with GS-11 and GS-12, respectively.  However, the Statement of Work (Attachment 1, page 10) shows four categories – Supervisor I, II, III, and IV, labeled 54.0, 55.0, 56.0, and 57.0, respectively.  Also, these categories are equated with GS-9, GS-11, GS-12, and GS-13, respectively. 

See changes in SOW --deletion of Supervisor III and IV

4.  Clause H-17 (page 30) “Agreement to Participate in Alternative Dispute Resolution” ends in mid-sentence. 

Remainder of sentence now attached by amended solicitation document.

5.--QUESTION SIR paragraph 3.6.2-29 indicates that a number of labor categories have been conformed to unspecified DOL occupational codes (which we also take to mean they are SCA non-exempt), and SOW Appendix B indicates that these labor categories are in various stages of the DOL Wage Determination conformance process. Would you clarify:


a. What is the current conformance status of each of these labor categories (Completed; Submitted but not yet approved; Not yet submitted; etc)?

None of those showing as conformed have been formally conformed with DOL.  

See revisions to 3.6.2-29 and SOW Appendix 1. 


b.--QUESTION What is the conformed rate now being used for these labor categories? This information is necessary since the proposed rates for these labor categories must equal or exceed the minimum conformed rate approved by the DOL.  Since a DOL Occupational Code is not provided for these conformed SCA non-exempt categories, we have no basis for ensuring our proposed rates meet minimum requirements. An alternative would be to provide the DOL Occupational Code to which the category has been conformed, along with the variance from the WD rate for that Occupational Code.

See changes to Section I, and SOW Appendix 1.  NOTE--DOL will not conform labor categories if they feel that they can be covered by an existing labor category.  As such, the FAA has added additional cost to the per/hour rate to be added to the current DOL wage determination for the applicable labor category when additional skills are required above those shown for the base category.

SEE revision to 3.6.2-29 and SOW Appendix 1 that shows variance from WD rates and the base Occupational Code.

6.--QUESTION--The job description for a “Personnel Coordinator” is missing from Appendix B to the Statement of Work (Attachment 1).

SEE revision to 3.6.2-29 and SOW Appendix 1.  See DOL Occupation Code 01263

7.--QUESTION--A minor note, the Supply Technician is listed twice in Appendix A to the Statement of Work “Labor Category/Skills” (numbers 28.0 and 41.0).

SEE revision to 3.6.2-29 and SOW Appendix 1.

8.--QUESTION--SIR paragraph H.16 states that no reimbursement for DOL mandated upward salary adjustments will be allowed for labor mis-classifications.  However, since a number of the required labor categories are apparently still in the DOL conformance process (or not yet submitted) it is possible that the DOL could direct such adjustments in the future as a result of their review process.  How would any DOL mandated adjustments be handled for any labor categories currently not conformed?

Clause has been changed as follows:

H.16
STAFFING/RESOURCE UTILIZATION


The contractor shall assure that persons employed on this contract possess the required skills and are assigned duties consistent with the job classifications for which they were employed.  Any Department of Labor imposed fine, penalty resulting from the contractor’s failure to properly utilize classified employees, shall be the contractor’s responsibility and shall not be allowed for purposes of reimbursement under this contract.  Back pay resulting from underpaid work is compensation for the work performed and is allowable. All other back pay resulting from violation of Federal labor laws or the Civil Rights Act of 1964 is unallowable. 

9.--QUESTION SOW paragraph 1.3. states that time in training will not be charged to the contract unless specified and funded in an applicable Task Order, and approved by the CO.  This is reasonable in the case of optional/contractor requested training, but not for FAA directed training.  In the case of FAA directed training, may that training time be charged to the contract?

AMS Clause 3.13-10 shown below will be added to the SIR

3.13-10  Contractor Attendance at FAA Sponsored Training (January 2003)

This clause applies to FAA support contractors who wish to attend FAA-sponsored training.

     (a)  If FAA is providing training in a unique area (such as training for tasks required to be performed at FAA exclusively, e.g. the AMS), support contractors may be allowed to attend on a space-available basis.  The training hours may be billed as direct hours to the contract.  However, FAA will not pay direct hourly charges associated with the number of hours spent in training unless specifically authorized in the provisions of the contract.

     (b)  The Contracting Officer is the only person with the authority to approve FAA training for a contractor, since it involves the expenditure of government funds.

     (c)  The support contractor must provide the Contracting Officer’s signed authorization to the Course Manager on or before the first day of the  class.  Original signed authorizations will be retained in the contract file.

10. --QUESTION-- SOW paragraph 3.1.1.1. states that contractor on-site management staff will be provided with suitable, unfurnished facilities at the MMAC.  We take this to mean that the contractor will have to provide office furniture for the on-site Program Manager, Deputy Program Manager, and also all Task Supervisors. Is this correct?

Yes

11--QUESTION--Does this also mean that for these management/supervisory positions the contractor will also have to furnish computer equipment, phone/fax/email, general office supplies, etc.?

Added to Section C.

The on‑site management staff shall be provided suitable, facilities at the MAC.  The Government shall provide as necessary:  required computer equipment, telephone, utilities. 

Will not include general office supplies.

12--QUESTION--Reference SIR Section L Part I (g) (I) and (IV). Would it be acceptable to discuss the Transition Plan/Phase-in/Phase-Out in the same topic under (I) Program Management? That would be consistent with the evaluation criteria a stated in M.2 (d)(2)(VII).

Yes

13 --QUESTION--SIR paragraph L.2, Table 1, indicates that the page limit for Volume II is 25 pages.  The content requirements for this volume include descriptions of pricing factors and assumptions, as well as breakdowns of pricing development.  May we include the required pricing development spreadsheets as an appendix to this volume that would not be counted towards the 25 page maximum?

Will increase this to 55 pages.

14.-- QUESTION--SOW paragraph 1.9.3. states that the FAA "will not consider as worktime that time spent in travel away from home outside of regular working hours as a passenger on an airplane, train, boat, bus, or automobile" under the SOW.  The example provided seems to indicate that worktime applies to working hours (example, 8-4:40) rather than workdays (example, Mon-Fri) since the example shows Saturday work for a normal Mon-Fri schedule.

Does the SOW requirement mean that any Government-directed travel must be performed only during regularly scheduled workhours to be chargeable to the contract? Also please confirm whether this travel must also be performed only on regularly scheduled workdays to be chargeable.

See revised SOW 1.9.3 --Travel will be in accordance with Section H, H.7 titled "REIMBURSEMENT OF TRAVEL COSTS."
